O-LVIMS Questions 
1. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 1 (3).  The text mentions the business processes defined in the OA.  Is the OA a C4ISR-type Operational Architecture and if so, are the OV-5, 6, and 7 models available to the interested bidders?  ANSWER:  OV 5, 6, AND 7 WERE NOT DEVELOPED; THE AVAILBLE OPERATINAL ARCHITECTURE IS A C4ISR TYPE OPERATIONAL ARCHITECTURE.


If not, are the process models available in some other format for bidder 

reference?  ANSWER:  THE VIEWS OF THE OA DEVELOPED ARE 

AVAILABLE ON THE HERBB WEB SITE.
2. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 1 (4).  The text refers to the SCOR reference model as the basis for the new O-LVIMS OA.  The briefings at the HERBB site provide the high-level instantiation of the SCOR processes however this does not contain enough detail on the legacy process workflows for the implementation vendors to determine, estimate, plan, and carry out the process change and change management required to match to a COTS product.  Does the Air Force have workflow models at lower levels of detail than the SCOR models so that the potential bidders can better understand the process alignment and change management?  ANSWER:  NO.


If not, does the government intend for the implementation vendor to do the 
analysis work to accomplish the process matching and alignment?     
ANSWER:  YES, THE VENDOR WILL CONFIGURE HIS PRODUCT TO 
MEET REQUIREMENTS OF THE OPERATIONAL ARCHITECTURE.
3. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.a.   What format are the functional requirements (i.e. Use Cases for function, Object Model for data, etc.)?  Are the functional requirements available for review in preparation for bidder responses?  ANSWER:  NO, THERE ARE NO FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS.  THE SYSTEM WILL BE CONFIGURED USING BEST COMMERCIAL PRACTICES BASED ON THE OPERATIONAL ARCHITECTURE.
4. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.b.   Will the government consider COTS products that are not Java-based or J2EE compliant?  ANSWER:  THE GCSS-AF ENVIRONMENT ACCEPTS ONLY J2EE OR .NET APPLICATIONS.
5. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.i (5).  The RFQ states the product must be able to adopt other business functions to support the logistics enterprise.  What other functions are being considered and will they become part of the O-LVIMS program?  ANSWER:  THE SOLICITATION IS FOR ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS THAT WILL DELIVER THE CAPABILITY FOR THE AF TO PERFORM FLEET MANAGEMENT; HOWEVER, THE PRODUCT MUST ALSO BE SCALABLE OR CAPABLE OF EXPANDING TO OTHER LOGISTICS DOMAINS WITHIN THE LOGISTICS ENTERPRISE.
6. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.i (6).  The RFQ used the term configurable.  Please define what the Air Force means by configurable?  ANSWER:  CONFIGURABLE MEANS NO SOURCE CODE MODIFICATIONS/CHANGES.


Are scripted type models, sometimes referred to plug-ins allowed?  
ANSWER:  THE GOVERNMENT IS UNABLE TO ANSWER THE 
QUESTION BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.


Are changes to the data model considered configurable or coding?  
ANSWER:  AS LONG AS THE SOURCE CODE IS NOT CHANGED IT IS 
CONSIDERED CONFIGURABLE.


Are changes to screens to add Military unique fields considered 
configurable?  ANSWER:  IF YOU DO NOT CHANGE THE SOUCE 
CODE, IT IS CONSIDERED CONFIGURABLE
7. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.j (4).  This paragraph implies development as one of the stages.  Please clarify what is meant by development since early sections of the RFQ explicitly stated no coding would b done as part of this project.  ANSWER:  WORDING IN THE REFERNCED PARAGRAPH WILL BE REVISED.
8. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 5.  What criteria and/or factors will the government use to measure and determine which of the listed possible outcomes to take?  ANSWER:  PARAGRAPH 5 IS BEING REWRITTEN FOR CLARITY; HOWEVER, THE ULTIMATE DECISION WILL BE BASED ON AN OVERALL BEST VALUE TO THE AF WHEN ASSESSED AGAINST THE CRITIERA TESTING IN THE SOLICITATION.
9. Are you going to publish the list of vendors and POCs at the Industry Day? ANSWER:  YES, AVAILBLE NOW.
10. Regarding the need for stand-alone capability: how often will users have web access?  ANSWER:  IT DEPENDS ON THE DEPLOYED ENVIRONMENT.  THERE IS NO WAY TO PREDICT WHAT WILL BE AVAILABLE AT ANY GIVEN LOCATION.
11. Documentation Contradictory:  Must solution be J2EE or .NET acceptable?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 4.
12. Please provide your definition of COTS; i.e., do you want something actually in use in the commercial sector or do you want something built by a commercial organization to be used by the government?  ANSWER:  FAR 2.101.  "COMMERCIAL ITEM" MEANS --
(1) ANY ITEM, OTHER THAN REAL PROPERTY, THAT IS OF A TYPE CUSTOMARILY USED BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC OR BY NON-GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN GOVERNMENTAL PURPOSES, AND--
(1) HAS BEEN SOLD, LEASED, OR LICENSED TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC; OR,
(2) HAS BEEN OFFERED FOR SALE, LEASE, OR LICENSE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC;
(2) ANY ITEM THAT EVOLVED FROM AN ITEM DESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPH (1) OF THIS DEFINITION THROUGH ADVANCES IN TECHNOLOGY OR PERFORMANCE AND THAT IS NOT YET AVAILABLE IN THE COMMERCIAL MARKETPLACE, BUT WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE COMMERCIAL MARKETPLACE IN TIME TO SATISFY THE DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS UNDER A GOVERNMENT SOLICITATION;
(3) ANY ITEM THAT WOULD SATISFY A CRITERION EXPRESSED IN PARAGRAPHS (1) OR (2) OF THIS DEFINITION, BUT FOR --
(I) MODIFICATIONS OF A TYPE CUSTOMARILY AVAILABLE IN THE COMMERCIAL MARKETPLACE; OR
(II) MINOR MODIFICATIONS OF A TYPE NOT CUSTOMARILY AVAILABLE IN THE COMMERCIAL MARKETPLACE MADE TO MEET FEDERAL GOVERNMENT REQUIREMENTS. MINOR MODIFICATIONS MEANS MODIFICATIONS THAT DO NOT SIGNIFICANTLY ALTER THE NONGOVERNMENTAL FUNCTION OR ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF AN ITEM OR COMPONENT, OR CHANGE THE PURPOSE OF A PROCESS. FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED IN DETERMINING WHETHER A MODIFICATION IS MINOR INCLUDE THE VALUE AND SIZE OF THE MODIFICATION AND THE COMPARATIVE VALUE AND SIZE OF THE FINAL PRODUCT. DOLLAR VALUES AND PERCENTAGES MAY BE USED AS GUIDEPOSTS, BUT ARE NOT CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE THAT A MODIFICATION IS MINOR;
(4) ANY COMBINATION OF ITEMS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF PARAGRAPHS (1), (2), (3), OR (5) OF THIS DEFINITION THAT ARE OF A TYPE CUSTOMARILY COMBINED AND SOLD IN COMBINATION TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC;
(5) INSTALLATION SERVICES, MAINTENANCE SERVICES, REPAIR SERVICES, TRAINING SERVICES, AND OTHER SERVICES IF-- 
(I) SUCH SERVICES ARE PROCURED FOR SUPPORT OF AN ITEM REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (1), (2), (3), OR (4) OF THIS DEFINITION, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH SERVICES ARE PROVIDED BY THE SAME SOURCE OR AT THE SAME TIME AS THE ITEM; AND
(II) THE SOURCE OF SUCH SERVICES PROVIDES SIMILAR SERVICES CONTEMPORANEOUSLY TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UNDER TERMS AND CONDITIONS SIMILAR TO THOSE OFFERED TO THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT;
(6) SERVICES OF A TYPE OFFERED AND SOLD COMPETITIVELY IN SUBSTANTIAL QUANTITIES IN THE COMMERCIAL MARKETPLACE BASED ON ESTABLISHED CATALOG OR MARKET PRICES FOR SPECIFIC TASKS PERFORMED UNDER STANDARD COMMERCIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE SERVICES THAT ARE SOLD BASED ON HOURLY RATES WITHOUT AN ESTABLISHED CATALOG OR MARKET PRICE FOR A SPECIFIC SERVICE PERFORMED. FOR PURPOSES OF THESE SERVICES-
(I) CATALOG PRICE MEANS A PRICE INCLUDED IN A CATALOG, PRICE LIST, SCHEDULE, OR OTHER FORM THAT IS REGULARLY MAINTAINED BY THE MANUFACTURER OR VENDOR, IS EITHER PUBLISHED OR OTHERWISE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY CUSTOMERS, AND STATES PRICES AT WHICH SALES ARE CURRENTLY, OR WERE LAST, MADE TO A SIGNIFICANT NUMBER OF BUYERS CONSTITUTING THE GENERAL PUBLIC; AND
(II) MARKET PRICES MEANS CURRENT PRICES THAT ARE ESTABLISHED IN THE COURSE OF ORDINARY TRADE BETWEEN BUYERS AND SELLERS FREE TO BARGAIN AND THAT CAN BE SUBSTANTIATED THROUGH COMPETITION OR FROM SOURCES INDEPENDENT OF THE OFFERORS.
(7) ANY ITEM, COMBINATION OF ITEMS, OR SERVICE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPHS (1) THROUGH (6) OF THIS DEFINITION, NOTWITHSTANDING THE FACT THAT THE ITEM, COMBINATION OF ITEMS, OR SERVICE IS TRANSFERRED BETWEEN OR AMONG SEPARATE DIVISIONS, SUBSIDIARIES, OR AFFILIATES OF A CONTRACTOR; OR
(8) A NONDEVELOPMENTAL ITEM, IF THE PROCURING AGENCY DETERMINES THE ITEM WAS DEVELOPED EXCLUSIVELY AT PRIVATE EXPENSE AND SOLD IN SUBSTANTIAL QUANTITIES, ON A COMPETITIVE BASIS, TO MULTIPLE STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS.
13. Will Bill Delananty’s GCSS-AF presentation be made available on HERBB?  ANSWER:  NO, DUE TO THE SIZE OF BRIEFING, BILL DELANANTY’S BRIEFING WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT https://web1.ssg.gunter.af.mil/O-LVIMS .
14. Page 20 of the Draft Document refers to “Class 70, Special Item 135-51.”  Is this a typo?  Do you mean 132.51?  Since 132.51 is strictly a labor category, how do you plan to acquire the software?  ANSWER:  THE DRAFT INVITTIONAL LETTER WAS CHANGED TO READ “CLASS 70.”  THE COTS PRODUCT AND CONFIGURATION SERVICES WILL BE PURCHASED ON GSA SCHEDULES.

15. Is the funding to field this new system POMed?  If not, what is your funding strategy?   ANSWER:  YES.
16. If the expectation is that individual COTS vendors will be a prime, can a system integrator be on multiple vendor teams?  ANSWER:  YES.

17. Exhibit B – Sample Task Order/Section 4 specifically mentions Lockheed Martin.  Is the expectation that each COTS vendor must have an ACA in place with Lockheed Martin?  Or is this covered by standard GCSS-AF?  ANSWER:  YES, THE VENDOR WHO IS AWARDED A CONTRACT WILL EXECUTE AN ACA WITH LOCKHEED MARTIN.  THE ACA IS NOT COVERED BY THE GCSS-AF CONTRACT.

18. What information is required on the stand alones and what functions?  ANSWER:  TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE, THE AF WANTS IDENTICAL CAPABILITIES FOR STAND ALONE AS IN-GARRISON.
19. Can consulting companies that have worked on this project bid on this procurement?  ANSWER:  IT DEPENDS ON THE LEVEL AND TYPE OF INVOLVEMENT THE CONSULTANTS HAVE HAD.  EACH ONE WILL BE REVIEWED ON ITS OWN MERITS.
20. Have you visited large commercial fleets like Sears or FedEx to learn from them?  If so, what are the ones you most closely associate with?  ANSWER:  NO COMMERCIAL VISITATION REFLECTS AN ASSOCIATION WITH THE USAF.
21. Please verify Paragraph 5 on Page 12 of the draft invitational letter?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.
22. Are COTS vendors to select teaming partners or recommended alternatives?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8 .
23. Please clarify the causes of data loss between the operational users versus connected to the network?  ANSWER:  CAUSES FOR DATA LOSS TODAY ARE LACK OF REDUNDUNCY IN MANUAL OPERATIONS.
24. What types of equipment will be include—trucks, forklifts, Tunners, generators, APs, etc.?  ANSWER:  YES.  IT ALSO INCLUDES SUCH ITEMS AS SHOP EQUIPMENT, TOOLS, AND PERSONAL CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES.
25. Does this acquisition only refer to the Air Force “vehicle” community or larger and how would it get priced?  ANSWER:  SOLICITATION REFERS ONLY TO O-LVIMS.  EXPANSION TO OTHER AREAS OR SERVICES WILL BE UNDER SEPARATE SOLICITATION.

26. Whose GSA schedule gets used?  ANSWER:  A COMPANY MUST HAVE THE PRODUCT(S)/ SERVICE(S) ON THE GSA SCHEDULE AT THE TIME THE PROPOSAL IS SUBMITTED.  THOSE COMPANIES THAT DO NOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE FOUND NON-RESPONSIVE WITHOUT FURTHER EVALUATION.
27. What COTS products were included in the proof-of-concept gap analysis?  ANSWER:  THERE WAS NO PROOF-OF-CONCEPT.  A PARTIAL GAP ANALYSIS WAS DONE USING ORACLE EAM AND A PARTIAL LIST OF “AS IS” SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS.  THIS ACQUISITION IS BASED ON “TO BE” REQUIREMENTS.
28. Do you currently have a GPS system for the vehicles?  If so, which system?  ANSWER:  NO.

29. Do cost proposals have to be submitted 2 days after demonstration?  ANSWER:  CURRENTLY, THE COST PROPOSAL IS TO BE SUBMITTED 2 WORK DAYS AFTER DEMONSTRATION.  CHECK THE FINAL SOLICITATION FOR THE ACTUAL DUE DATE.
30. GCSS and GCCS have been mandated to use the new CJMTK for Geospatial visualization, analysis, and display.  Are you also integrating CJMTK into your requirements?  ANSWER:  NO.

31. Are you looking for a team of COTS vendors, a single vendor, a prime contractor with subs, or doesn’t manner?  ANSWER:  REFER TO QUESTION 8.

32. Do you include data acquisition, compilation, and user point distribution (laptops, PDAs, RFID, etc.) infrastructure?  Or is the procurement strictly software? ANSWER:  REQUEST CLARIFICAITON ON THE QUESTION FROM THE COMPANY.
33. If we have software that is not on GSA, could we still submit technical proposal?  Postpone being on GSA until the proposal is accepted.  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 26.
34. Are you looking for one software system that provides all capability or are you looking for a suite of systems like GCSS-AF?  ANSWER:  THE GOVERNMENT IS LOOKING FOR AN ASSET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND RECOGNIZES THAT SOME PRODUCTS ARE IN REALITY A SUITE OF PRODUCTS.

35. What are the differences between the O-LVIMS_DRAFT_VERSION_RFQ.doc that were posted between 8/28/03 and 9/4/03?  Is there a change control log that we can refer to?  ANSWER:  THE DIFFERENCE IS THE DELETION OF SPECIAL ITEM 135-51 FROM PAGE 20.  IN FUTURE, ACQUISITION NOTICES WILL BE USED TO REFLECT CHANGES.

36. Page 10 of 60 – Para 4.j – Management Approach Requirements and Page 14 of 60 – Para 7.c. General Proposal Instructions – Where does the Management Approach get documented in the Proposal?  ANSWER:  IT IS A SEPARATE ENTITY 

Is it part of the Technical White Paper or is a separate entity?  Is it 
included in the 40 page Technical White Paper limit or is the Management 
Approach separate and unlimited in page content?  ANSWER:  NO, 
MANAGEMENT APPROACH IS LIMITED TO 10 PAGES.  
SOLICITATION WILL BE REVISED.
37. Page 14 of 60 – Para7.c.(2) – Executive Summary – Is the Executive Summary page count included in the 40 Page Technical White Paper ANSWER:  YES.
38. Page 17 of 60 – Para 7.l.(1) – Past Performance – Is the past performance included in the 40 page Technical White Paper page count or is it separate and unlimited in page count?  ANSWER:  NO, PAST PERFORMANCE IS SEPERATED AND LIMITED TO THE QUESTIONAIRE AND TABLE IN THE SOLICITATION.
39. Page 19 of 60 – Para 8.c – Duration – What is meant by ‘free play’ with the application?  ANSWER:  FREE PLAY ALLOWS THE GOVERNMENT TO USE YOUR SYSTEM OR ASK FOR YOU TO DEMONSTRATE SPECIFIC TASKS 

Does the Government intend to use additional Work Stations for the ‘free play’?  If so, how many?  ANSWER:  CURRENTLY, NO ADDITONAL WORK STATIONS 
ARE REQUIRED.  CHECK THE FINAL SOLICITATION FOR ANY 
CHANGES.  
40. Page 19 of 60 – Para 8.d – Page Limitation on Optional Demonstration Documentation – Does the 20 pages of optional material counted against the 40 page Technical White Paper limit or is it separate?  ANSWER:  THE OPTIONAL DEMONSRATION DOCUMENTATION IS NOT PART OF THE TECHNICAL WHITE PAPER.


Please explain the components of the 40 pages of Technical White 
Paper?  ANSWER:  THE COMPONENTS OF THE TECHNICAL WHITE 
PAPER ARE IN 7c (4), TECHNICAL WHITE PAPER.
41. Page 2 of 4 – Introductory Page – Product will be assessed on their ability support vehicle management as well as other functional logistical businesses within the AF Logistics Enterprise.  How will this be assessed?  ANSWER:  WE ARE GOING TO EVALUATE IT ACCORDING TO PARAGRAPH 9B, LOGISTICS ENTERPRISE CRITERIA.
42. Page 5 of 60 – Para 2d – Please clarify what you mean by web-based system?  ANSWER:  SOLUTION HAS TO BE COMPLIANT WITH THE GCSS-AF ARCHITECTURE AND AVAILABLE FOR USE WORLD WIDE BY ANY AUTHORIZED USER IN AN INTERNET ENVIRONMENT.
43. Page 12 of 60 – Para 5 – Is a contractual arrangement where the software is provided through the vendor’s GSA schedule for product and all implementation/integration support provided through the Prime implementer/integrator’s GSA schedule acceptable?  ANSWER:  YES.
44. Are we going to publish the Industry Day briefings?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.
45. Are we going to publish names of attendees?  ANSWER:  YES
46. Is the framework design to take in multiple devices?  ANSWER:  YES.
47. Have you considered PDA as the best value for the Air Force based on what Industry is doing today?  ANSWER:  PDAs COULD BE PART OF THE SOLUTION.
48. How are you evaluating the ability to get real time data in turns of importance?  ANSWER:  EVALUATION CRITERIA IS IN DESCENDING ORDER.
49. How closely are we looking at individual deployment?  ANSWER:  VENDOR IS TO PROVIDE THE METHOD OF DEPLOYMENT.
50. Have we benchmarked any other services that are doing anything like this?  ANSWER:  IN ACCORDANCE WITH CLINGER-COHEN WE HAVE LOOKED AT THE OTHER SERVICES VEHICLE MANAGEMENT SOLUTION.  THE AF HAS NOT DONE ANY BENCH MARKING WITH THE OTHER SERVICES.
51. What is past performance?  ANSWER:  SEE THE SOLICITATION PACKAGE, i.e., PARAGRAPHS 7L, PAST PERFORMANCE AND RELATED ENGAGEMENTS, AND 9E(2), VENDOR EXPERIENCE.  
52. Is it in scope to have all data moved into EDW and cleansed?  ANSWER:  THE AF WILL NEED THE HELP OF THE VENDORS, DEPENDING ON THE FINAL PROCESSES AND SYSTEMS THAT ARE IMPLEMENTED, TO DETERMINE WHAT DATA WILL NEED TO BE TRANSITIONED FROM TODAY’S RECORDS TO THE EDW.  IT IS ALMOST CERTAIN THAT THERE WILL BE A NEED FOR DATA CLEANSING. 
Can you clarify OLAP and OLTP?  ANSWER:  OLAP-ONLINE ANALYTIC PROCESSING IS HISTORICAL DATA, TREND ANAYSIS, DATA MINING, ECT; OLTP - ONLINE TRANSACTION PROCESSING – THOSE ARE THE PROCESSES INHERENT TO THE APPLICATION IN THE PROCESSING OF TRANSACTION, FOR FURTHER INFO VISIT WWW.WEBOPEDIA.COM
53. How are you determining total cost ownership?  ANSWER:  FOC PLUS 10 YEARS OF OPERATIONS
54. How do we assume security (IATO), if we do not operate in a.mil domain?  ANSWER:  WHEN OPERATING IN THE .COM ENVIRONMENT, THERE IS NO REQUIREMENT FOR AN AF IATO.  HOWEVER, YOU WILL NEED TO DESCRIBE HOW YOU ASSURE SECURITY IN A .COM ENVIRONMENT.  IAW PUBLIC LAW AND HOMELAND DEFENSE SECURITY.
55. When do you expect to enter IOT&E?  ANSWER:  VENDOR IS TO PROPOSE THE TIME PERIOD FOR COMPLETION OF IOT&E.
56. How long is the implementation phase?  ANSWER:  VENDOR IS TO PROPOSE THE IMPLEMENTATION PHASE.
57. Would you be able to enumerate the criteria on the RFQ?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 49.
58. Will we receive an invitation to bid for this?  ANSWER:  THE INVITATION IS OPEN TO COTS VENDORS AND CONFIGURATION VENDORS WHO HAVE A GSA SCHEDULE.  THE FINAL SOLICITATION WILL BE POSTED ON THE HERBB SITE.
59. How will you determine if a company will be evaluated?  ANSWER:  PRODUCT(S) AND SERVICE(S) MUST BE ON GSA SCHEDULES AND PROVIDE A PROPOSAL.
60. In Para 5 page 60 in the RFQ, I need clarification on what you looking for?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.
61. Will a GSA teaming agreement be acceptable to the government?  ANSWER:  YES.
62. Are you going to revise the RFQ to include the product because it is written for services and not the capability of the product?  ANSWER:  THE INTENT IS TO PICK THE COTS PROVIDER FOR THE BPA AND THE CONFIGURATOR FOR THE TASK ORDER.  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8
63. Does the 2 hours of demonstration include marketing?  ANSWER:  YOUR COMPANY DECIDES THE BEST WAY TO DEMONSTRATE THE CAPABILLITY OF THE COTS PRODUCT.
64. Where does this program fit in relations to General McCoy?  ANSWER:  TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, THE PROGRAM DOES NOT HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH GENERAL MCCOY.
65. Are you looking for a bid on a total solution or a point solution?  ANSWER:  LOOKING FOR ONE CONTRACT OR A TEMAING ARRANGEMENT WITH ONE VENDOR HAVING RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FIRST ARTICLE IN SUPPORT OF O-LVIMS.
66. If a company’s software fits 70 to 80% of the six scenarios capabilities, would they be a viable bidder?  ANSWER:  AT THIS TIME, NO ONE CAN ANSWER THIS QUESTION.  
67. Is there any reason why if a company’s software was being fielded in another service, would that company be excluded?  ANSWER:  SOFTWARE WOULD NOT BE EXCLUDED IF IT IS A COTS PRODUCT ON A GSA SCHEDULE.
68. We are a software company and we are not on GSA, can we partner with another company with a GSA schedule?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 26.
69. Can we say we are open to a teaming method with another company?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 26.
70. When do we have to be on a GSA schedule?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE DRAFT RFQ PARAGRAPH 7C. (8), PAGE 16 OF 60.
71. Request we change the COTS product requirement of being on a GSA schedule.  ANSWER:  THE ACQUISITION STRATEGY HAS BEEN APPROVED AND WILL NOT BE CHANGED.
72. The Invitational Draft Letter for a Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) states: _This solicitation is only being offered to major software development companies &_ and _As a major software company & you may allow a single surrogate to submit a proposal on your behalf._ Does this mean that the implementation and integration contractor/ IT services provider may serve as the prime contractor for this project?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.

73. If so [Question 73], can the paragraph 5, page 12 requirement for the vendor to recommend up to 4 different implementation and integration contractors be satisfied by letter from the software vendor, separate from the proposal?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.

74. In the Acquisition Information listed upon the HERBB website, the dollar amount listed for the Acquisition was under $ 1 million.  What does this dollar amount represent?  ANSWER:  THE $1 MILLION REFERS TO THE DELIVERY OF THE FIRST ARTICLE.
75. When will the attendee list and questions be posted?  ANSWER:  IT IS AVAILABLE NOW ON HERBB.
76. Can the period for questions and the reply date for the White Paper be extended?  ANSWER:  CHANGES ARE BEING MADE TO THE SCHEDULE.  PLEASE REFER TO HERBB FOR THE LATEST UPDATE.
77. We would appreciate some clarification from the USAF.  There is some uncertainty on our end as to what you are looking for as described on page 15 (of 60) (4) Technical White Paper.  The white paper is to be used in the evaluation of the proposal.  Please clarify this item.


(a.) Are there two different documents being requested here, a proposal 
and a Technical White Paper?  ANSWER:  YES.


(b) Is the page limitation applicable to one, the other, both together, or 
both separately?  ANSWER:  THE 40 PAGE LIMITATION IS ON THE 

TEHNICAL WHITE PAPER.  

(c) If there are two separate documents intended, should the proposal 
document address the business issues associated with the project (i.e., 
proposed project organization, key personnel resumes, related 
engagements, etc.), while the Technical white paper address the 
elsewhere throughout the Document?  ANSWER:  YES.

78. Section 5, Software Vendor Involvement in Implementation, of the DRAFT RFP states that there are 4 potential outcomes to the procurement.  We see the addition of a fifth where an implementer/integration contractor with a GSA schedule has a COTS teammate vendor with no GSA schedule.  Would the Government consider adding a 5th potential outcome to Section 5 to accommodate this situation?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8.
79. Can LMSI Orlando bid on O-LVIMS?  ANSWER:  YES.

80. Plan to go to an evaluation for CSF?  ANSWER:  EVALUATION CRITERIA IS LISTED IN THE SOLICIATION.
81. DO roles cascade down to the application for RSO heavy?  ANSWER:  GCSS-AF HAS CAPABILITY TO “N” TIER SECURITY MANAGEMENT.  YOU MAY CONSULT GCSS-AF WEB SITE FOR MORE DETAILS.
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